
FW: SVB Securities Deal Announcement: scPharmaceuticals

Kathleen McCaughey <kmccaughey@growthential.com>
Tue 11/22/2022 5:57 PM

To: Rafael Soberal <rsoberal@growthential.com>

Kathleen McCaughey
Account Manager
Growthential
t. 347.277.0959
a. 311 W. 43rd St. New York, NY 10036
w. Growthential.com

From: SVB Securities, Investment Banking <InvestmentBanking@svbsecurities.com>
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 at 3:41 PM
To: Kathleen McCaughey <kmccaughey@growthential.com>
Subject: SVB Securities Deal Announcement: scPharmaceuticals

Transaction Contacts
Coverage Team:

Dan Dubin, M.D.

Jon Civitarese

ECM Team:

Rahul Chaudhary

SVB Securities Serves as Lead-Left Bookrunner

for scPharmaceuticals (Nasdaq: SCPH)

$50.0 Million Follow-On Offering

Key Transaction Highlights
• Confidentially marketed deal that publicly launched November 21st post-close and priced Tuesday, November

22nd pre-open
• Deal consisted of 6,620,000 shares of common stock at a price of $5.25 per share, representing a 13.8%

discount to last sale price, and, to an investor in lieu of common stock, a pre-funded warrant to purchase up to
2,905,000 shares of common stock at a price of $5.249 per underlying share

• scPharmaceuticals intends to use net proceeds from this offering to support the commercialization efforts for
FUROSCIX, development of its pipeline, working capital and general corporate purposes

• This is SVB Securities’ 3rd bookrun equity offering for scPharmaceuticals and 46th bookrun equity offering in
2022.
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